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Katharine Pang
Planning Department
East Hampshire
District Council
Penns Place
Petersfield
Hampshire

GU31 4EX

Dear Ms Pang,

Confirmation of installation of 1.2m high pedestrian fence (reserved by condition 5 of
SDNP/16/05330/REM) - Land South of Buckmore Farm, Winchester Road, Petersfield,

Hampshire

| am pleased to enclose the information required to comply with the above condition of
Reserved Matters application SDNP/16/05330/REM. Condition 5 states:

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order, 2015 (or any Order revoking, reenacting or modifying that
Order) no erection, construction or alteration of a gate, fence, wall or other means of
enclosure otherwise permitted under Schedule 2, Part 2, Class A of said Order shall be
carried out on the site without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.
Reason - In order to safeguard the setting of the adjacent listed buildings (Buckmore Farm)

and protect the visual character of the area.
To discharge this condition | enclose the following:
e Barbican Imperial Residential Fence details (JF1005955)

e Estate Fence Position Plan (SKC7 rev P1)

e Barbican fence photo
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This fence is required to be installed for pedestrian safety alongside the recently installed
gabion wall. The fence will be finished in a powder coated Black RAL 9005. The location of

the fence is outlined within the accompanying plan produced by JUBB.

| trust the information provided is sufficient to satisfy the above condition, however, should

you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely,
Aiden

Aiden Murray MRTPI
Head of Planning

Gentian Developments



